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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 28 September 2020 3:23 PM
To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: Your ref: SHF280G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJE7979K (AIG's insured) AND 

SHF280G ON 11/08/2020]   Our Ref: TAX/08/20/2021/lg 
Attachments: VIDEO-2020-09-09-15-04-11.mp4; 0366_001.pdf

Dear Jia Le,  
 
We quantify our claim as follows:-  
 

Cost of Repair $800.88            

Loss of Rental $204.10  ( 1.75 days x $116.63  ) 

Loss of Income $105.00  ( 1.75 day x $60.00  ) 

LTA Search Fee $7.00            

Total $1,116.98            
 
 
We enclose the following documents:  

1)    Repair invoice  
2)    Proof of rental rate 
3)    GIA report  
4)    Accident vehicle laid-up report 
5)    LTA search 
6)    Hirer’s letter of authorisation  

 
Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks. 
 
Regards 
Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6556 3548) 
Claims Department 
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd   

 
 
 





Income











 

 

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20006914/T1da3 

 

24 AUGUST 2020 

 

 

RATNA DJOJOKUSUMO SANTOSA 

19 CAIRNHILL CIRCLE 

#18-06 

SINGAPORE 229768 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJE 7979K & SHF 280G ALONG/AT JCT OF BIDEFORD RD 

& CAIRNHILL CIRCLE ON 11/08/2020 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster 

appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party 

claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from SHF 280G against your motor insurance policy. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your 

favour as it is head to rear collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable 

settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, 

please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% 

(20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your 

policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 

be protected. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

    
CHAN JIA LE 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 2157 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: JiaLe@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

            (Motor Claims Dept) 
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